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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance

Collection b Drainage

To: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director suUdtog a. Grounds
Engineering

FROM: Jim Edgmond, City Engineer
DATE: 12-5-2019

RE: Grandview Ave. Reconstruction Project
Houser Street to Main Street

Property Acquisition

INTRODUCTION:

The purchase of one parcel belonging to Brian Wolfe Sr. et al is needed for the completion of
property acquisition rights for the Grandview Avenue Project. Approximately one quarter of this
parcel is needed for the project Right-Of-Way. However, in tlie negotiations with the property
owner, the owner was only willing to sell the entire pai'cel, and insisted that if the City only
wanted part of the parcel we would need to go through eminent domain proceedings- The
appraised value of the parcel is $140,000 and the owner has agreed to a $100,000 puichase price.
Once this parcel is purchased and the necessaiy' ROW is dedicated perhaps other uses can be
found for the remnant parcel.

BACKGROUND:

A Real Estate Purchase Agreement was prepared by City staff and presented to the owner to
review and sign. Tlie owner has signed the agreement and it is attached to this memo.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

Recommend to city council to sign attached agreement and proceed to purchase the property per
the purchase agreement.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

Attachment 1 Real Estate Purchase Agreement

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain




















